Change of Identification Request Letter

Date:2014-9-19

Federal Communications Commission

To Whom It May Concern:

This change of identification request applies for a new FCC ID: 2AB3E-IPA56W as
established for a currently approved device. This application by ION Audio, LLC, will
establishes a new FCC ID under own grantee code for purpose of marketing. The original
grant to inMusic Bands, Inc, FCC ID: Y40-IPA56C, granted on 22/01/2014, will remains

in effect.
An authorization letter by inMusic Bands, Inc is attached.

The equipment is electrically identical. The original test results are applicable and
representative of this changed device.
External photographs are included in the application

Should there be any question, please feel free to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Signatory
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Name Andy Wu
Position Compliance PM
Company Name | ION Audio, LLC
Address 200 Scenic View Drive, Suite 201 Cumberland, RI 02864,

U.S.A.

Tel / Fax +866-2-2717-2389
E-Mail andywu@numark.com.tw




